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THE COLONIAL ERA

Following the incorporation of the Town in 1655,
the Rev. John Fiske came from Wenham to be the
first pastor of the Church of Christ in Chelmsford.

A graduate of Immamuel College in England, it is
through his work that a lot of early colonial churc
history is available today. Shown on the insidestov
page is his Catechism for Chelmsford's children.
After his death, the Fiske private library was
appraised at 80 pounds British. He kept a personal
Notebook" * from 1644 to 1675.

The early ministers of New England were men of
thorough education and culture. They prized their
private collections of books. Some collections were
passed down within families; some donated to newly
formed schools. John Harvard, founder of Harvard
College, left his 320 volume library to the College
They wanted their people to be literate so that the
could understand, by reading, what was being peghch

In 1647, the General Court made a free schaolco
pulsory. Chelmsford reached the time for fulfillmen
of this requirement in 1696, when the first recofc
teacher was appointed, as follows: "Sanuel Fletsher
Apointed to be a scolle master by order of thecteien.
Thomas Parker, Clarke."

With the Declaration of Independence and thdednStates
Constitution in place, the Colonial Era came teead.

* Available in Reference Department



THE CHELMSFORD SOCIAL LIBRARY

In 1793, the Rev. Hezekiah Packard was ordgmastbr of the
Church of Christ in Chelmsford. He loved good bodBs
January 6, 1794, he and 78 Chelmsford residemgdign agree-
ment to organize a library. The agreement read titery at-
tempt to improve the minds and morals of men idddle and
praiseworthy. Evergxertion to entertain and instruct persons
of different ages and ranks, and to induce a rétishiseful
learning and moral science deserves the patrorfage wise
and good". Rules were made. A members$bgof $ 2.00 was
set. Annual dues were pegged at .25 cents. Theftirshase
was for 93 books. Moral, religious and philosophigarks
predominated. The collection was kept at the hoohdse
librarians. Moved about frequently, the collectgnew enough
to merit a more spacious location. A room in theviiddall
was chosen. There, the Social Library remainecbaut a
century. The library was incorporated under the@am
"Proprietors of the Social Library in the Town afi&msford".

THE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY OF CHELMSFORD 1893-95

The proprietors of the Social Library had vokéaly 8, 1893,
to donate their collection of 184®lumes to what was to be-
come a "free public library".

While the books remained in the Town Hall, dsstans were
on-going concerning a new location for the colleatiPublic spir-
ited citizens were actively interested. Mr. J. AddBartlett do-
nated a parcel of land to the Town. The cost ofliggait was un-
dertaken by Capt. C.E.A. Bartlett. Mr.Amos Frankgams fi-
nanced the construction of a new building on thel&aland, the
cost about $30,000. The building was dedicated 8)a&895. In
1896, the library name was legally changed to tHdams Library.
By the year 1900, 270 cities and towns, includimgi@sford,
were classified by the Commission as having "liesaowned and
controlled by the towns and free for circulatioratbthe people”.

THE ADAMS LIBRARY ERA

The new library was the talk of the Town, statketh a
variety of collections. The State had donated $#@dth
of books; the Commissioners $50. worth. The 1846 vo
umes from the disbanded Social Library; the coneplet
collection of the Chelmsford Agricultural Librarypéthe
South Chelmsford Library collection were now statke
the Adams.

The dedication took place on May 8, 1895. A galent,
dinner was served to 500 guests seated in a lang®n
the grounds. There were speeches and music byda ban
from Dunstable. A great day for Chelmsford!!

In 1917 the Trustees made a statement thatrihywo
of the present time:

WHAT THE ADAMS LIBRARY SAYS TO THE
PEOPLE OF CHELMSFORD
"l am the storehouse of knowledge in Chelmsford.
"l am opportunity.
"l am the continuation school for all.
"I hold within myself the desires, hopes, theories,
philosophies, impressions, doctrines, culture,
attainments, experiences and sciences of all ages.
"l am a house of wisdom and an institution of happs.
"l am supported by the people for all the people.
"] offer you the opportunity to know all there & t
know about your work
"l am for those who would enjoy fiction, poetry,
philosophy, biography, or learn more about
farming, business, trade or science.
"I have books for all trades and tastes, all needs
and creeds.
"l am free to the public to profit from and enjoy.
"l am in the care of those whose duty and pleasure
it is to help you profit by me.
"l open my doors as a public mental recreation
ground for your leisure hours.



DECADE OF THE '20'S
Annual Budget: Adams Library - $1500. North laby -
$1000. The Finance Committee recommended apprapr&at
for the Adams $2000; North Library $1200.
In October, 1929, a world-wide financial parook place
resulting in an economic depresstbe lasted more than a
decade.

DECADE OF THE '30'S
One had to live through the Great Depressiaeatly

understand how difficult it was just to keep a figmi
housed, fed, clothed, for children to be propedyaated
and to find employment enough to survive thoseltierr
years. The unemployment rate for 1933 had rockieted
24.9%! The library was a popular place to read nrews
papers because one need not have to buy them.

DECADE OF THE '40'S

The Trustees reported "The chief problem is hmkeep
the library up to date, how to meet the demandHfemew-
est books by the increasing number of borrowers,aan
the same time keep within our appropriations”

1941. On December 7th Japan made its attengasivoy
the American naval fleet at Pearl Harbor. The Reak€
had the use of the Library’s George Memorial Halte each
week for the making of surgical dressings. In 1¥4sident
Roosevelt signed the landmark legislation commaéniywn
as the "G. I. Bill of Rights". The cost for bookasvzooming.
In 1947, the number of returning military personieetivilian
life peaked at nearly 18,000,000!"! Veterans wowdddem-
ployment, housing, medical care and treatment, atchrc
and job training and other benefits. Needlessyp sa
America's schools and public libraries were noppred
for this avalanche of needed services headedwasir
Lastly, Town Meeting voted yes to acquire and conve
the home of the late Stewart MacKay into a library
according to his will.

DECADE OF THE '50'S

In 1950, circulation of library items was 2124f2om Adams
and 10,450 out of MacKay. Circulation was incregsioticea-
bly because of greater use of library books in stshand new
residents using library privileges. The entire mgpplant in the
Adams was replaced. There were extensive altesadibn
MacKay. A Regional Bookmobile system was provintugaale,
circulating 4,970 items. By 1959, increasing popaftawas
making greater demands on library services. Aetigkof the
decade, the Library was open on Saturdays. Citonl&tom the
Adams was 42,943 and from MacKay 10,148.

DECADE OF THE '60'S

Because the library's per capita support in 2986 less than
the years immediately preceding, it did not qudiifiya State aid
grant, about $3000. Our per capita library suppas 99 cents.
The minimum standard established by the Americé@naty As-
sociation was $3.50. Chelmsford was undergoingdrapd con-
tinuous growth. Public needs and demands wereegrden the
present finances permit. In 1963, a complete retmmvavas
made of the ground floor at MacKay. In 1967, ate delivery
service to nursing homes was begun. In '68, a Tdeeting
voted yes to appoint a committee of 5 for the psepaf pro-
ceeding with the selection of a site for a newdrgrand con-
struction. The Committee decided that expansiah®present
buildings was valueless because there would b@acesto ex-
pand parking facilities. An agreement was reachitia avSchool
Committee whereby the library group could obtaecdes of
land from the School Committee (at no expensedddtvnspeo-
ple). An application made for State funds was uosssful. The
Library Needs Committee continued its work by engaghe
services of a library consultant and continuedegatiate with
owners of private properties.



DECADE OF THE '70'S

Federal Census for Chelmsford - 31,258 persimsple
that of 1960.

At a Special Town Meeting a motion was madeaadfer from
surplus funds $114,000 to acquire the properti€chef Scoboria
family and Thomas Tevlin, said land to be usedTimwn Library
purposes. Motion was defeated. The Needs Comnattdets con-
sultant considered the above properties suitalla fature library
building. Two public meetings were held to acquaitizens with
the factors involved in selection of this site. TArticle was de-
feated on a voice vote.

The highlight of 1974 was a Special Town Meétirapproval of
funds to construct an addition to the Adams. Thexineas consid-
ered acute. Work was scheduled to begin in then§mf' 1995.
The Needs Committee, after determining that acalishortage of
shelf space would exist at the Adams by earlyr&guested from
the Town $98,000. for construction and equippingddition to
the Southerly side of the Adams. Nashoba Tech stadender
supervision, would participate in the project. Brécle was ap-
proved. However, this brought opposition from darteade un-
ions. The plan was scrubbed. Attention went badkédScoboria-

Tevlin properties. A Special Town Meeting approteel purchase.

In 1976, after almost 2 years of planning, thel®ria property
was converted into a Children's House with roomdghnical
services and administrative offices. In 1977, mfidfice of an aus-
terity-minded town budget, the Trustees decidedmoéquest
funds to renovate the Carriage House. The Truste@snitted
Trust funds to supplement contributions from thierfrals and

donations from the public at large. Renovation bagahe Fall
of '78, providing a meeting facility seating 50 pkoand kitchen
facilities. At the end of the decade, the libragna2 State-wide
awards; one for a public relations effort, the oth&ibrary of
the Year award for "Unique use of two private binifg to pro-
vide space for library activities".

DECADE OF THE '80'S.

1980. The renovated Carriage House was openee to th
public in September. Because of financial cutbacks,
automated library functions became a necessity.ehingoy-
ees experienced increased workloads, frustratidn an
constant change in 1981. The Friends financedat gre
deal of library equipment. In 1983 the Assistantebior's
position was eliminated, a part-time Commur8grvices
Specialist hired. During 1984, the amount of migsin
books caused a study to be made for a theft detecti
unit. The A. F. Tait painting was discovered in a
library storage area. In 1986, a Special Town Megti
voted $50,000, for a library site feasibility syud

The next year, the Trustees, a Selectman amd fou
community residents formed a Committee to work on
a plan for an expanded main library. A Trustee ndove
that the Town vote to authorize the Selectmen tiae
the Bartlett Street property for construction of an
addition to the Adams. However, the project was not
exempted from Prop 2 1/2, thus the erasure of ldngsp

At the end of the decade the Librarian repotied
"planning for the future in yesterday's facilitiesnains
a constant challenge for Trustees and staff. Woth n
building plan in the immediate future, we must kéep
collection pared and continue to offer less thaeqadte
service within these constraints".



THE DECADE OF THE '90'S
1990. Due to budget constraints 13 part-time |jpessistants were
laid off in July. Volunteers helped to plug the gajespite the fact
that this was not their role. Maintenance problaisunded: rotted
shingles, ceiling leaks, water damage, termitesiihg pipes,
cracked walks were some of the problems. Thereawaiical
lack of handicap access, shelving, seating, stadyark spaces.

In 1991, the library sustained a second ye#udfet cuts. The
library was disqualified for State certificationhd Head of the
Reference Dept resigned after the position wascetito part-

time.

The Library Site Committee recommended a piecbbol
owned property on Old Westford Road. In 1992, thezee long
waiting lists for popular items. A User Survey géibeary staff
the highest rating; the facilities lowest. Hundreflsbrary items
were missing. A security system was finally ingd|laided by
State funds. A Long Range Development Plan was =ieth
in 1993. Goals were presented at a town-wide fortime. Town
bought the property at 10 Bartlett Street, fungagially offset
by sale of the Tait painting and money from therailp Endow-
ment Fund. The Trustees appointed a Library Bujdiommittee
and the Library Endowment Committee planned a géaind
raising events.

In 1994, an open house was held at MacKay &bcate the
public opening of its handicapped ramp accessa Fawn Meet-
ing in April 1995, Senator Lucille Hicks discusdbé proposed
library funding and stated that Chelmsford wasnreacellent
position for grant funding. In the Fall of 1995 ters rejected a
prop 2 %2 exemption for the library project. The ToManager
advised the Trustees "to reduce the scope ofbharyi project
and live within the existing means of the Town.'Qntober, a
Special Election was held in which voters turnednla $6.7
million dollar exemption for the expansion of theains Library.
This was the first time the Friends engaged themseh a politi-
cal action effort.

An Article was introduced for a vote to autherthe design,
construction and equipping of a new library fagitio be
constructed as an addition to the Adams LibrargwiT
officials would apply for State funding. The motioarried.
The Town Manager moved that the Town vote authagizi
the borrowing of $281,254 for the library land aisition.
The motion carried unanimously.

1996. The Town Manager reported - "After 25 geadr
efforts to expand the Adams Library a plan was &etbp
and funded to enlarge and improve this historiédoug
to meet demands for more space and resources, and
handicapped accessibility. The project was madsibples
in large part by an award of $1.8 million in a Sthibrary
grant. The project was supported by the Town thncag
referendum vote in December 1996".

1997. The Selectmen reported - "A 2nd projectiich
the Board generally had a strong interest was dh&ence-
ment of construction of the new addition to the Ada
Library. With the Spring of 1998, this is a projedtich the
Board and the Library Trustees are proud to halmhlo
the Town".

Bids and awards were completed in 1997. The Adam
collection was moved to the gym at the Town HatittBthe
Children's and Carriage Houses were sold and rednove
to other private locations. Mello Corp., of TauntMass.,
was chosen as the general contractor.

The Library Endowment Committee prepared plans t
initiate a major capital campaign of $500,000 for
enhancement of the new library building. Ground adken
in the Spring of 1998. Completion was schedulethieyearly
Fall of 1999. There were some delays but the neiitia
opened it's doors to the public at 12:00 noon Faatyr@9,
2000.



THE FRIENDS

In 1962, the Library Board of Trustees suggettatia
Friends of the Library group be formed. Since tirag, the
membership has solidified and experienced growtnnam-
ber of ways. One of the first fund raising eveneswan annual
book sale. Since 1982, when that sale grossed$\¥#)0, the
revenue has grown to over $34,000, a record expéatee
broken before long, The Friends group has pumpeetake
hundred thousand dollars into library support paogs.
Added to this is countless hours of volunteer senAVith the
Friends, the name of the game is volunteerism!

In 1987, Articles of Incorporation, with a Cotigtion and
By-Laws were framed and adopted by the membersr loat,
application was made to organize the group intoraprofit
entity. Approval was gained from the Commonweatfth o
Massachusetts.

Today, the Friends organization is one of tingdst in
Chelmsford’s history. Well over a hundred peopleeheol-
unteered to serve in programs such as membersirifitre
ment, publicity, book sale, literacy, outreach, coumity
meeting room events and volunteer control.



